Catherine Fairbairn

From: Catherine Fairbairn

Sent: August 2, 2019 3:15 PM

To: ‘Jessica Hurtubise'; Shin Shiga
Cc: Kate Mansfield

Subject: RE: NSMA Intervention?

Hi Jessica and Shin,

Please submit NSMA’s intervention by August 7, 2019 - Diavik has indicated it can respond if it gets the intervention by
then.

Please call me if you have any questions,
Catherine

From: Boa-Antwi, Kofi (DDMI) <Kofi.Boa-Antwi@riotinto.com>

Sent: August 2, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Catherine Fairbairn <cfairbairn@reviewboard.ca>

Cc: Sinclair, Sean (DDMI) <Sean.Sinclair@riotinto.com>; Macdonald, Gord (DDMI) <Gord.Macdonald@riotinto.com>
Subject: Re: NSMA Intervention?

Hi Catherine,
Although we can not determine effort required to address late Interventions from any party, we will endeavour
to address all interventions during the established 3-week timeline for DDMI's Response, as long as we

receive the late Interventions no later than Wednesday, August 7th ".

Regards,
Kofi

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Catherine Fairbairn <cfairbairn@reviewboard.ca>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 1:45 PM
To: Boa-Antwi, Kofi (DDMI)
Subject: FW: NSMA Intervention?

Hi Kofi,



Please see NSMA’s request below. Will Diavik be able to respond to NSMA’s intervention by Diavik’s August 22"
deadline if NSMA submits on Wednesday, August 7t"?

Thanks,

Catherine

From: Shin Shiga <shin.shiga@nsma.net>

Sent: August 2, 2019 10:09 AM

To: Catherine Fairbairn <cfairbairn@reviewboard.ca>; Jessica Hurtubise <Jess.Hurtubise@nsma.net>

Cc: Kate Mansfield <kmansfield@reviewboard.ca>

Subject: RE: NSMA Intervention?

Good morning Catherine,

Unfortunately, due to capacity constraint NSMA is not able to submit our technical report until Wednesday August
7™, May | request an extension until Wednesday August 7!"? | apologize to you and the proponent for making this

request after the fact.

Best,
Shin

Shin Shiga

Manager, Environment

Traditional Knowledge and Land Use Research Director
North Slave Metis Alliance

32 Melville Drive

Yellowknife NT X1A 0G2

P: (867) 873-6762

F: (867) 669-7442

From: Catherine Fairbairn <cfairbairn@reviewboard.ca>

Sent: August 2, 2019 8:56 AM

To: Jessica Hurtubise <Jess.Hurtubise@nsma.net>




Cc: Shin Shiga <shin.shiga@nsma.net>; Kate Mansfield <kmansfield@reviewboard.ca>

Subject: NSMA Intervention?

Good morning Jess,

The deadline for submitting Interventions for the Diavik public hearings was yesterday (August 1). Is NSMA still

intending to submit an intervention? If so, please send it right away or call me to discuss.

Thanks,

Catherine

Catherine Fairbairn, BSc., MPhil.
Environmental Assessment Officer
Mackenzie Valley Review Board

2" floor, Scotia Building, 5102 50™" Ave
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2R3
867-766-7054



Catherine Fairbairn

From: Catherine Fairbairn
Sent: August 2, 2019 3:15 PM
To: Stephanie Poole

Cc: Kate Mansfield

Subject: FW: Diavik intervention?

Hi Stephanie,

Please submit your intervention by August 7, 2019 - Diavik has indicated it can respond if it gets the intervention by
then.

Please call me if you have any questions,
Catherine

From: Boa-Antwi, Kofi (DDMI) <Kofi.Boa-Antwi@riotinto.com>

Sent: August 2, 2019 2:19 PM

To: Catherine Fairbairn <cfairbairn@reviewboard.ca>

Cc: Kate Mansfield <kmansfield@reviewboard.ca>; Sinclair, Sean (DDMI) <Sean.Sinclair@riotinto.com>; Macdonald,
Gord (DDMI) <Gord.Macdonald@riotinto.com>

Subject: Re: Diavik intervention?

Hi Catherine,

Although we can not determine effort required to address late Interventions, we will endeavour to address all
interventions during the established 3-week timeline for DDMI's Response, as long as we receive the late
Interventions no later than Wednesday, August 7th.

Cheers,

Kofi

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Catherine Fairbairn <cfairbairn@reviewboard.ca>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 2:02 PM
To: Boa-Antwi, Kofi (DDMI)
Cc: Kate Mansfield

Subject: FW: Diavik intervention?

Hi Kofi,



Stephanie Poole also intends to submit her written intervention on Wednesday, August 7. Is Diavik able to respond by

the August 22 deadline?

Thanks,

Catherine

From: Stephanie Poole <screeningofficer@eastarm.com>

Sent: August 2, 2019 2:00 PM

To: Catherine Fairbairn <cfairbairn@reviewboard.ca>

Cc: Kate Mansfield <kmansfield@reviewboard.ca>

Subject: Re: Diavik intervention?
Hi,
Thank you! Yes, | plan to submit written interventions by Wednesday, August 7, 2019.. apologies for not replying

sooner, our internet is down this afternoon in our office

On Aug 2, 2019, at 1:43 PM, Catherine Fairbairn <cfairbairn@reviewboard.ca> wrote:

Hi Stephanie,

Can you reply to this email with whether you expect you could submit your intervention by next

Wednesday, August 7°?

Thanks,

Catherine

From: Catherine Fairbairn
Sent: August 2, 2019 8:57 AM

To: Stephanie Poole <screeningofficer@eastarm.com>

Cc: Kate Mansfield <kmansfield@reviewboard.ca>

Subject: Diavik intervention?

Good morning Stephanie,



The deadline for submitting Interventions for the Diavik public hearing was yesterday (August 1). Are

you still planning to submit an intervention? If so, please send it right away or call me to discuss.

Thanks,

Catherine

Catherine Fairbairn, BSc., MPhil.
Environmental Assessment Officer
Mackenzie Valley Review Board

2" floor, Scotia Building, 5102 50" Ave
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2R3
867-766-7054



